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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NO. 14-10 
 
 
 

PROJECT TITLE: Missouri City Athletic Fields 
 
Date: December 10, 2013 

 
To: Prospective Respondents 

 
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 

Subject:  Questions and Answers Request for Proposals, HCC Project No. 14-10 

 
 

1) Could you please clarify the scope of the asphalt work to be done by the general contractor and 
what will be done by HCC, the note on detail 11/L3.01 is vague. 
 
Answer: The excavation and base and sub-base preparations are to be provided by 
the General Contractor. The Asphalt will placed by a coordinated source through 
Houston Community College. 
 
 

2) Are the moveable bollards to be included in the bid? They show on L2.01 but the detail 5/L4.01 
shows to be deleted. 
 
Answer: Movable bollards are included in the scope of work, See attached sheet 
L4.01. 
 

3) What is the thickness of the asphalt, on sheet C13.00 one detail says 2" and one detail says 2-
1/2". 
 
Answer: Provide 2” Asphalt Pavement. 
 

4) Where is the curb that is noted as alternate # 1 shown on C13.00. 
 
Answer: Alternate #1 is not used, all curbs are to be monolithic curb and gutter. 
 

5) Does the lime stabilization extend under the curb and gutter. 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

6) Does the curb and gutter go at the drive and parking lot or just at the drive with the parking lot 
getting a curb on top of the asphalt. 

 
Answer: Curb and gutter will go in the drive and parking lot. 
 

7) Will there be any aluminum bleachers? 
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Answer: Yes, aluminum bleachers are required and specified. 
 

  


